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Yadira Kau

Paralegal

Office of the City Attorney
P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: YKAU®@hollywoodfl.org
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From: Edgardo Ramos <ERAMOS@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 11:49 AM

To: Yadira Kau <YKAU@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT]Vetted Service Agreement Discussion

Detective Td Ramos

dftollywood gFolice Department
CETYV/fusion YUnit
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Office (954) 967-4383
Cell(786)250-2748

Edgardo Ramos
Detective
Police Department

Email: ERAMOS@hollywoodfl.org
Telephone: 954-967-4383

From: Mike Reese <mreese@vettedsecurity.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 3:48 PM

To: Edgardo Ramos <ERAMOS@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Russ Emery <remery@vettedsecurity.com>; Charles Burrows <CBURROWS@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Re: [EXT]Vetted Service Agreement Discussion

Great,
The invite has been sent. Additionally, our Accounting will not invoice for the last quarter of

the agreement. Please let me know if there's anything else you need from us to close the
agreement out.

Respectfully,
Michael Reese
Account Manager, Vetted Security Solutions
(727) 902-1173 | mreese@vettedsecuritysolutions.com

www.vettedsecuritysolutions.com
1301 West Copans Road, G-4 Pompano Beach, FL 33064

From: Edgardo Ramos <ERAMOS@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 3:43 PM

To: Mike Reese <mreese@vettedsecurity.com>

Cc: Russ Emery <remery@vettedsecurity.com>; Charles Burrows <CBURROWS@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: [EXT]Vetted Service Agreement Discussion

Thank you Mike, Monday at 10 is fine. Please send us an invite.
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From: Mike Reese [mailto:mreese@vettedsecurity.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 2:11 PM

To: Edgardo Ramos <ERAMOS@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Russ Emery <remery@vettedsecurity.com>
Subject: [EXT]Vetted Service Agreement Discussion

Good afternoon Ed,

| spoke with our Team, and we will accommodate your request to terminate the service
agreement early by pro-rating the remaining invoices accordingly. | would like to
coordinate a call with your Team along with Russ & myself to discuss any open tickets,
return of your equipment, and the best path forward as it relates to removing our access
and ensuring you have all of the passwords, etc you need.

Would you be available at 1000 on Monday 6/9?

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else in the meantime.

Respectfully,

Michael Reese
Account Manager, Vetted Security Solutions

(727) 902-1173 | mreese@vettedsecuritysolutions.com
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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